
 
 

AGENDA 
The City of Beaufort 

PARK AND TREE ADVISORY COMMITTEE  
Thursday, January 28, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Planning Conference – 1911 Boundary Street, Beaufort, SC 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83163592130?pwd=OWV3THBVWk5ZanNyc1BPa09BL2pUdz09 
Password: 503903          Meeting ID:  831 6359 2130          Call in Phone #:  1 929 205 6099 
 
STATEMENT OF MEDIA NOTIFICATION:  In accordance with South Carolina Code of 
Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d), as amended, local media were duly notified of the time, date, place 
and agenda of this meeting”. 
 

 
I. Call to Order 
 
II. Review of Minutes: 

 
A. November 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes 
 
B. December 19, 2019 Meeting Minutes 
 
C. May 28, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
 

III. Whitehall Park – City of Beaufort MP Approval:  Kyle Theodore, Wood + Partners 
 

IV. Waterfront Park Scott Street Terminus Upgrades:  Linda Roper 
 

V. Report from Downtown Operations:  Linda Roper  
 

VI. Tree Planting Initiative:  Nate Farrow 
 

VII. Adjourn 
     
 
Next Meeting:  February 25, 2021 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83163592130?pwd=OWV3THBVWk5ZanNyc1BPa09BL2pUdz09


 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 1 

A meeting of the Park and Tree Advisory Committee was held on November 21, 2019 at 
3:00 p.m. in City Hall, 1911 Boundary Street. In attendance were Chairman Barb Farrior; 
committee members Gordon Fritz, Chuck Rushing, and Joel Newman; Heather Spade, 
and Joan Furlong, city staff. Committee member Liza Hill was absent.  
 
In accordance with the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d) as 
amended, all local media were duly notified of the time, date, place, and agenda of this 
meeting. 
 
Chairman Farrior called the meeting to order at 3:09 p.m. 
 
MINUTES 
Mr. Rushing made a motion, second by Mr. Newman, to approve the minutes of the 
October 24, 2019 PTAC meeting. Mr. Rushing said the transcribed council meeting 
minutes should be italicized. The motion to approve the minutes as amended passed 
unanimously. 
 
ARBOR DAY UPDATE FOR CRAVEN STREET PALMS PROJECT 
Jane Culley said the Beaufort Garden Club wants to be more involved in Arbor Day and 
was excited about this project. She went to the garden club council and sold the idea to 
them. She described those who have donated funds to buy trees for the project. $1,500 
for six palm trees has been given to the city manager, she said.  
 
Chairman Farrior said she has gotten pushback about the number of trees that could be 
planted. Robbie Anderson said they could only plant 2 trees for Arbor Day. It is 
necessary to get DOT (Department of Transportation) permission, Chairman Farrior said, 
and “we’re still waiting for that” because DOT works “at their own pace.” If there’s a 
holdup at DOT, City Manager Bill Prokop told her he could call state representatives to 
try to help. Ms. Culley said she could also call state representatives.  
 
Chairman Farrior said the palms are 15’, and Public Works has said its crews can’t plant 
them, so PTAC would “need to bring in someone else” to do it. Ms. Culley asked if the 
supplier plants the trees. Chairman Farrior said Green Goods Nursery is a wholesale 
nursery, and that’s where the trees would come from. There was a discussion about 
how the trees could be planted by using another nursery on a pro bono basis.  
 
Ms. Culley said the donations are for $250 per tree. Chairman Farrior said she doesn’t 
know if the trees have been ordered yet. Liza Hill got a quote for $150 per tree, she 
said. If the donations were $250 per tree, she would talk to the city about other sources 
for the trees, which might include planting them in the cost. She would also find out 
why Ms. Anderson said only 2 trees could be planted on Arbor Day. Ms. Culley said she’d 
like at least 4 to be planted on Arbor Day.  
 
Mr. Newman asked, since these trees would be “replacing dead trees in-kind,” why they 



 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 2 

have to get permission from DOT to plant them. Ms. Spade said Ms. Anderson had 
discussed the need to do this at the last PTAC meeting. 
 
Chairman Farrior said Ms. Anderson was concerned that the trees might be damaged by 
construction at The Arsenal. Mr. Newman said the contractor would be responsible for 
that damage, just as they would be if they damaged an existing tree.  
 
There was further discussion about the number of trees that could be planted and about 
obtaining various permissions.  
 
Ms. Culley asked if she could go to Isaiah at Palms on the Parkway to find out how much 
it would cost to get the trees there and put them in the ground. It was agreed that she 
should do this.  
 
There was a discussion about the DOT issue. Chairman Farrior said Ms. Anderson had 
submitted the paperwork to DOT, so she doesn’t know if sketches of the planting 
locations were submitted with it.  
 
Chairman Farrior said she clearly understood from Ms. Anderson that Public Works only 
wanted to put in two trees.  
 
Chairman Farrior explained the situation to David Prichard and what PTAC and the 
garden club want to do. Mr. Prichard said he’d talked to Mr. Prokop. If they could get 
trees installed for $250, that would be great, he said. Ms. Culley said, to raise the funds 
that the city manager now has, she sold the idea that 6 trees would be planted on Arbor 
Day, and “everybody was ecstatic about it” because the project is about history, Arbor 
Day, and having a ceremony that she said all of the clubs’ members will come to.  
 
Mr. Prichard said he thinks the issue is that “it’s somebody else’s yard,” so they have to 
get permission from DOT, even if they are replacing dead trees. Mr. Prokop has talked 
to Tom Davis about helping with this, Mr. Prichard said.  
 
Mr. Rushing said he thought Ms. Anderson had said that only 2 trees could be planted 
because of possible construction damage, and the location for the other 4 trees hasn’t 
been discussed. Mr. Prichard said they should decide where PTAC thinks the trees 
should go. Mr. Newman said, based on his experience, there isn’t any risk of damage. 
 
There was a discussion about potential construction damage. Chairman Farrior said 
there are 4 empty spaces across the street from The Arsenal, which is where PTAC and 
others who are involved want to plant the other four palms.  
 
There was a discussion about when to plant the trees for the Arbor Day ceremony. Ms. 
Furlong discussed the Arbor Day tree-planting ceremony last year in Pigeon Point Park.  
 



 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 3 

Ms. Furlong asked if there is an option to use the Tree Fund for the palms’ installation, if 
necessary. Mr. Prichard said they should find out where they’re getting the trees from, 
and if the nursery will install, then they need to “lay out what the city needs to do” to 
make it happen.  
 
Chairman Farrior said the application to DOT was submitted “weeks ago.” Mr. Prichard 
said he’d follow up with Mr. Prokop about what he has found out about DOT.  
 
Mr. Newman said you can see 6 holes where trees are missing in the aerial view of the 
area, and that’s where the new palms should go. Ms. Culley said she would talk to Isaiah 
and then would call Chairman Farrior about what she finds out.  
 
Ms. Furlong said she had told Linda Roper about the Arbor Day plans. She’d follow up 
with her about what needs to happen on the street to facilitate the ceremony. Chairman 
Farrior said they should close the street from 8:30 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Ms. Furlong said 
she’d get back to Chairman Farrior about what she finds out about street closing, etc.  
 
Chairman Farrior said if the costs of the trees and installation exceed the amount that 
has been donated, they should be able to use Tree Fund money for the remainder.  
 
Mr. Newman made a motion to recommend that city council allow some funds to 
“supplement the generous donations” for planting replacement palms in the Palm 
Corridor on Craven Street. Mr. Fritz seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Chairman Farrior said they need to discuss plaques for the trees that are donated for 
this project. There are plaques in the ground at the bases of trees on the Spanish Moss 
Trail, she said. There was a discussion about different types of plaques. Mr. Newman 
said he doesn’t think this is a good idea because the plaques could be “abused,” as signs 
have been on the Spanish Moss Trail. He thinks plaques wouldn't last very long. 
 
Mr. Rushing said if there’s a single plaque or sign that says who donated the trees in the 
corridor, that might work. There was a general discussion about that idea and what 
would be needed. Mr. Newman suggested a one-time sign for the Arbor Day ceremony, 
to be kept up for a short period of time, that gives credit to the donors and PTAC/the 
city. Ms. Furlong suggested a banner at the entrance to The Arsenal.  
 
There was further general discussion about a possible permanent sign/plaque that could 
be used for the garden club organizations’ names and/or a temporary sign for Arbor Day 
and a short period of time afterward.  
 
BRIDGES ACADEMY SENIOR LEGACY PROJECT   
Ms. Furlong said the Bridges students had made a presentation to city council at its last 
work session. She showed the committee the boards of photos that they had presented 
to council. Council’s feelings were positive about the project, she said, and it was felt 



 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 4 

that council didn't need to vote to approve the project. She hasn’t heard back from the 
students about whether they would consider a different location; she has looked at one, 
she said.  
 
Ms. Furlong asked for PTAC’s thoughts on the Bellamy Curve location, and she asked if 
the committee would think about alternative locations for the students to consider.  
 
The committee looked at the graphic of the students’ plan, and there was a general 
discussion about the Bellamy Curve location.  
 
Mr. Newman said Bridges is moving out to its new campus, which is a “giant, un-
landscaped place” and will be “for many years.” He thinks this area of Bellamy Curve 
should be left as it is now or should be sold for development. He doesn’t feel anyone 
“would go and hang out there,” especially with Pigeon Point Park “right down the 
street.” He thinks the students should invest the money in putting the botanical garden 
on the new campus.  
 
There was a discussion about the maintenance of a botanical garden.  
 
Mr. Rushing said he thinks the students should do something that requires a lot less 
maintenance than a botanical garden. Ms. Furlong said she doesn’t think the students 
have gotten that far in their planning.  
 
Mr. Fritz said he thinks the Bellamy Curve area could be improved, and he disagrees that 
it should be sold.  
 
Ms. Furlong said they’d hoped the students would be able to make the presentation for 
themselves, but they didn't come to the PTAC meeting. They have mostly been working 
with Mr. Prichard, she said. Council had asked that PTAC consider alternate locations in 
the city where there is already a maintenance program in place, Ms. Furlong said. 
 
There was a general discussion about the possibly of putting the garden in a small park 
on Ribaut Road. Mr. Newman said it sounds like a perfect space because it’s an existing 
city park with an established maintenance program. Mr. Rushing said PTAC talked about 
putting a better sign and re-landscaping there. Chairman Farrior said when PTAC 
assessed all of the city’s park properties, she thinks that a church owns property. Mr. 
Rushing said the city can’t sell it; it would revert to the church’s ownership.  
 
Chairman Farrior said she liked the idea of the visibility of a garden on Bellamy Curve, 
even if it were just a butterfly garden, but maintenance is an issue, and they would need 
to ensure that vehicle visibility remains clear. After this discussion, she agrees that it 
would be a better idea to have the botanical garden on Bridges’ new campus.  
 
Mr. Newman made a motion for PTAC to encourage the students’ “energy and desire” 



 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 5 

to create a legacy garden, and to suggest that they direct that energy to building it at 
the school’s new facilities. Mr. Rushing seconded. Mr. Fritz abstained from the vote, 
which passed 3-0.  
 
Ms. Furlong said according to the Beaufort ordinance, PTAC is responsible for the Arbor 
Day celebration planning “and will recommend necessary procurements.”  
 
WASHINGTON STREET PLAYGROUND UPDATE   
Ms. Furlong said she and Downtown Operations staff had met with a Washington Street 
Park representative and a board member. They hosted a public meeting, where they 
provided updates on plans for Washington Street Park, including a meeting with 
Barbara Johnson, who is acting as a representative for the neighborhood group.  
 
Ms. Furlong said there was some discussion, which she summarized, about swings that 
the group wanted to keep there. They will be kept in the same place, she said.  
 
Ms. Furlong said putting in restrooms at Washington Street Park was the first priority, 
and those have been done. No other elements of the plan will be “as complicated” as 
that was. Installation of the playground equipment is now the second priority, and the 
group didn't have a problem with moving the location of it or “the revised sequence of 
activities.”  
 
The shade structure will be done at a later date, Ms. Furlong said, and grant money for 
the equipment will be for a play structure for 2- to 5-year-olds. The group is fine with 
having old equipment at the park removed. It was decided that the locations of the 
sports court and the ½-basketball court would be switched, she said. 
 
The board was not in favor of one part of the plan, which she described, and the city is 
fine with that, Ms. Furlong said. 
 
Chairman Farrior asked about Southside Park, which has been largely undeveloped for a 
long time and had come to PTAC’s attention again because of the playground 
equipment discussion. Ms. Furlong said she’d met with Connie Hipp at Southside Park. 
She hasn’t gone through all of the Southside Park files yet and isn’t sure she has all of 
them. Ms. Furlong plans to have “a plan and a plan of action” for Southside Park by the 
end of this fiscal year.  
 
DISCUSSION: BOARD VACANCY   
Chairman Farrior said there is a need for an arborist to fill Ms. Hill’s seat on PTAC 
because Ms. Hill is not living in Beaufort as much. Mr. Fritz said he thinks they should 
add a couple more members to PTAC.  
 
Mr. Newman said an arborist interviewed on the same day as he did for a position on 
PTAC. He doesn’t know why council didn't put that person on the committee.  



 

PTAC 
November 21, 2019 

Page 6 

 
Chairman Farrior said Ms. Hill needs to submit her resignation because she has sold her 
house, so she no longer qualifies to be on PTAC.  
 
Mr. Prichard said staff would post the open position in various places. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
There was a general discussion about PTAC “rules,” which Ms. Furlong said the 
committee needs to determine for itself. Mr. Newman feels an advisory board with no 
power should have the rules that are “more relaxed” (i.e., not Robert’s Rules of Order). 
Ms. Furlong said that can be so, but the committee needs to have rules, according to the 
ordinance. Mr. Prichard said PTAC recommends how to spend city money, so a rule 
should be that the committee votes on those matters, even though it’s a 
recommendation. He offered to make up a list of rules for PTAC to discuss and vote on.  
 
Mr. Newman said, “A basic rule would be that with any item that is on the agenda, 
everyone” on the committee “should have the opportunity to speak to that measure.” A 
second rule would be that “if there is a motion regarding a measure that’s on the 
agenda,” then everyone on PTAC “has the right to vote on the measure.” Mr. Prichard 
said the committee should also decide what constitutes a quorum and a majority.  
 
There being no further business to come before the committee, Mr. Fritz made a 
motion, second by Mr. Rushing, to adjourn the meeting, and the meeting was 
adjourned at 4:44 p.m.  



 

 Parks & Tree Advisory Committee 
 Meeting Minutes – December 19, 2019 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the Parks & Tree Advisory Committee was held at the City Hall Planning 
Conference Room on Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 3:10 pm. 

2 ATTENDEES 
Attendees included all Board members –Barbara Farrior and Chuck Rushing, and staff members Joan 
Furlong and Julie Bachety. 

3 MEMBERS NOT PRESENT 
Gordon Fritz and Joel Newman 

4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The minutes of the November 21, 2019 meeting were tabled to the next meeting due to not having a 
quorum. 

5 REPORTS 
1. Waterfront Park – Linda Roper 

Ms. Roper said the City approved maintenance to continue with The Greenery for the park.  
There is an RFQ out for the playground equipment through a grant.  A community workshop 
will be held in late January to survey what type of equipment the community wants.  After 
the responses are received, we will advertise an RFP.  We should have an idea of who the city 
has chosen in mid-March, she said.  Ms. Farrior asked about the tree replacement near Plum’s 
and Luther’s and where the funds will come from.  Robbie Anderson with Public Works said 
we have three different accounts and these funds will come out of the Facility Maintenance 
Account.   
 

2. Southside Park – Linda Roper 
Ms. Roper said we will be seeking community input for a conceptual plan for the park as well 
as what kind of activities are needed.  Ms. Farrior commented that this was done before.  
Jane Culley said it was thirteen years ago.  Ms. Roper said the plan hasn’t been followed or 
fully adopted. 
 

3. Whitehall – Linda Roper 



 

Page 2 

Ms. Roper said she is on this this Committee.  It’s a 9.94 acre passive park and consultants 
were recently hired, she said.  We need to develop a conceptual plan similar to the other 
parks.  A community workshop will be held in mid-March with public input.  Ms. Farrior asked 
what will be implemented.  Ms. Roper said the City of Beaufort will not implement; County is 
responsible. There will be event space dependent on what the community wants.  Restrooms 
are one element of the park, maybe at the entrance.   Ms. Roper said the Committee will be 
at the 1st Friday event and have information available.   
 

4. Public Works – Robbie Anderson 
Ms. Anderson went over her report from Public Works.  Ms. Farrior asked about the trees on 
Craven Street.  Ms. Anderson said this will done after all construction on the Arsenal is done 
in February.  Ms. Farrior asked about taking up the dead trees in front of the Arsenal.  Ms. 
Anderson said due to fiber optics, SC DOT will handle this.  Ms. Furlong said Matt St. Clair 
reported the status to Council last week regarding the Arsenal.  Ms. Roper went over the 
items that needed to be wrapped up at the Arsenal including the restrooms.  Jane Culley 
asked about the doing a plaque inside the Arsenal gates.  Ms. Farrior discussed doing metal 
bronze; Board agreed, but that the money comes out of the fund for the trees being donated.  
Ms. Farrior said it needs to be priced.  Ms. Culley said she will contact someone. 

6 OLD BUSINESS 
1. Bridges Academy Senior Project – Joan Furlong 

Ms. Furlong said the students have met with her and David Prichard.  Students are looking at 
two locations and showed them on the Master Plan for Southside Park.  This will be 
implemented in the spring. 
 

2. Playground Equipment Washington Street Park – Joan Furlong 
Ms. Furlong referred to the colored conceptual plan as well as the plan with the existing 
swing set.  Ms. Farrior said this playset is very important to the community. 
 

3. Draft Board Rules Update - Joan Furlong 
This agenda item was tabled to the next meeting since there were not enough members 
present. 

7 ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting ended at 4:00 p.m. 

   

Chair  Date of approval 
 



 

Page 1 

 

 Parks & Tree Advisory Committee 
 Meeting Minutes – May 28, 2020 

1 CALL TO ORDER         1:05 
A meeting of the Parks & Tree Advisory Committee was held via Zoom on Wednesday, May 28, 2020. 

2 ATTENDEES 
Members in attendance:  Barbara Farrior (Chairman). 

Staff in attendance:  Linda Roper (City of Beaufort Downtown Operations Director), Nate Farrow 
(City of Beaufort Public Works Director), and Heather Spade (City of Beaufort Planning Tech of 
Community and Economic Development). 

3 REPORT FROM DOWNTOWN OPERATIONS    1:12 
A. Linda Roper gave an update on the tree removals at the Waterfront Park; renovations and 

tree removals at the playground at the Waterfront Park and the Secession Park. 

4 ADJOURNMENT 24:43 
  
 
 

   

Chair  Date of approval 
 

 



 
 

 
Whitehall Park 

City of Beaufort MP Approval 
 

Kyle Theodore, Wood + Partners 
 



  
  

   

1 

 

 
 
Mr. David Pritchard 
Director, Community & Economic Development 
City of Beaufort 
1911 Boundary Street 
Beaufort, SC 29920 
 
 
RE: Whitehall Park Master Plan  

    
Mr. Pritchard: 

 

I am writing you regarding Whitehall Park master plan attached and submitted for review and approval by the 
City of Beaufort’s Park and Tree Commission.  

 

Beaufort County, in concert with the City of Beaufort, Friends of Whitehall and the Beaufort County Open Land 
Trust, has engaged Wood+Partners Inc. to assist them in developing a passive use park on 9.68 acres of the 
Whitehall property.  Our plan has been driven by extensive public input and has responded accordingly.  The 
planned amenities reflect a low impact approach to development, utilizing elements such as pervious parking 
and trails; and minimizing canopy tree impacts.  In short, the plan is designed to be a quiet setting that is 
respectful of the natural beauty of the site.     

 

I look forward to talking more about the plan with you and the Commission on the 17th. 

In the interim, if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 

Kyle H. Theodore 
Principal  

 

Wood+Partners Inc. 
Landscape Architects / Land Planners 

Hilton Head Island   Tallahassee  

 
 

Copy: 

Julie Bachety, Administrative Assistant II, City of Beaufort, SC 

Stefanie Nagid, Director, Beaufort County Passive Parks 

File 

 



LEGEND

M
ERIDIAN ROAD

SEA ISLAND PARKWAY / US HWY 21 

NATURAL PRESERVE 
AREA (8.0 ACRES)

PROPOSED HWY 21 ACCESS, RIGHT IN / 
RIGHT OUT ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED MERIDIAN ROAD ACCESS 
EASEMENT

MAIN PARK ENTRANCE (GATED ACCESS)

PARK DROP-OFF, PARKING AREA AND 
INFORMATION KIOSK 

PICNIC PAVILION (30’x50’) WITH RESTROOMS,  
STORAGE & DRINKING FOUNTAIN

GATHERING LAWN

PICNIC GARDEN

COVERED DOCK

WHITEHALL POINT OVERLOOK

BOARDWALK CONNECTION (BY OTHERS)

SWING TRELLIS, TYP.

BIKE PATH

COVERED OBSERVATION PIER 

PERVIOUS UPLAND FOREST TRAIL

PERVIOUS PATH

PERIMETER FENCING

BENCHES, TYP.

EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK

A

BC
D

E

F

I

J

K

K

R

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

Q

H

G

A

B

C

D

E

F
G
H

K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R

J
I

VIEWS

VIE
W

S
VIEWS

VIEWS

VIE
W

S

VIEW
S



 
 

 
Waterfront Park Scott Street 

Terminus Upgrades 
 

Linda Roper 
 



OPTION 2



VICINITY MAP 
Basil Green Complt>x D z ------

ylr '1u1 �
H l'hl\ T 1::11-LO� 

Ou.b<1ck.S'1• •huust"f 

In I 

�HI ton Garden 
T lnr Beaufon 

Starbuc�s Q 

T l 

i 
j 

9 Beaufort National
Cemetery 

,-,..,,..,.s,, 

Pigeon 
Point Park

Barnwell Bluff 

Beautort County,;\ 
Clerk-Council Y a.1"""�

UPTOWN 

I I I 
' ' ..... 

Beaufort Court� ft
Social Services T

..... St 

• 
f • 

I t 
s • !' •

NORTHWEST 

QUADRANT 

SantE Elena
History Center

• • 
i 

' '
•' 

t i• ' ' ' 
i ' ' •' c,..,,$1 ' 

THE OLO 

COMMONS 

0 Tl,e Pi!rish Chui ch
V of St Helene 1«"11�' 

�o"h S, 

'°""'"" THE BLUFF n Reconstruction Era 
\

9 ! 

Beaufort County EM� 9 

Spanish Moss ft
Trail Train Depol-:,"'

•••.,. .
� I 

�o,r ••• Rd 

Technical
College of the­
Lowcounlr) 

PROJECT MATERIALS 

BRICK PAVING TYPE AND COLOR SELECTION TO MATCH EXISTING 
PATTERN: - DOUBLE HEADER COURSE ALONG HERRINGBONE 

WALKWAY 
- SINGLE HEADER COURSE ALONG HERRINGBONE AT

BENCH LOCATIONS 

PLANT SCHEDULE 

{ Y N<1tio'lal Historical P.lrk 

PROJECT LOCATOR 

Go gle 

Whitehall 

Point 

Lady's ls!ard Dockside f"" t..:. L

NOTTO SCALE 

Lady's lslandn 
Baptist Church V I 

/ 

·-·

FoctcryCre 

P, 

Ths Up;ier Crust ._.,.,'IP 

Quantity Botanical Name Common Name Spread Container Cal./Spacing 

SHRUBS 
45 

12 

PODP 
ROSA 

Podocarpus rnacrophyllus 'Pringles 
Dwarf 

Rosa x 'Meidrifora' 

GROUND COVERS, VINES & PERENNIALS 
16 ALPZ Alpinia zerumbet 
60 DIAV Dianella tasmanica Variegara· 

500 

SOD&MULCH 
1050 

2000 

TRAA 

SOD-SF 
MULCH-SF 

Trache!ospermum asiaticum 

Hardwood 

Dwarf Podocarpus 

Coral Orange Drift Rose 

Variegated Shell Ginger 
Variegated Flax Lily 

Asiatic Jasmine 

Bermuda to match existing 

Triple Shedded 

18"-24" 

12"-IB" 

12-18'
1218 

I 6"-20' 3 gal. 

12'-18' 3 gal. 

8"-12' 
12"-IB" 

I gal. 
I gal. 

4"-6" 12" runners I gal. 

24· O.C. 
21·0.c. 

I 5· O.C. 

Full 

Full, Orange Flowers 

Full 
Full 

Full 

PROJECT LOCATOR NOTTO SCALE 

�� \.:>. \

tS'>,_ 

\
(\ ">J 
��\ f\\ 

�,:) 1 
� 

� 

� 
� 

11---/7,7-- -\ I' 

IES- , , - / 
/ I. .... - .... I I
\ I ' / 

/ ' 
I \ 
1 � I 
\ I ' / 

' 

I 

\ 

it�t�����%tsii1'0";": '" ,. • �,.,s¢,Jlll-n::,6 ,, ,_, -.,,• -,-,. ;,,!,.•·��"-'":'.-->- ,<,.. .. ,·,•�� .. ,. -, 

m/ 
I \ " ' 

WATERFRO NT PROMEN ADE 
"' 

�,oo

'I \

--';:"'.:- ,¥-\--t---->\�--7----,,.;.r::--·\-'I \ \ I I 
I 

' -

_... ��-5l­
- PUBLIC PARKING 

--
\ \ 

\ \ (. \
���-·· 

- --( - ,....,"""'�\ 

efl- t.J.llll(IF- I UfflleFWCII( l.alftel'Yol:ft(. I---------��----------------------------------------------------------
DAY DOCI< 

BEAUFORT RIVER 

PROJECT AREA ENLARGEMENT 

IOTRM -..._ 
ANNUALS - I 2SF 

HERRINGBONE PAVERS WITH DOUBLE 
,EADER BORDER (SEE IMAGE THIS SHEET) 

JOTRM 
REUSE PARK BENCH 

EXISTING PALM TO REMAIN, TYP. 
HISTORICAL PLAQUE - UPDATE 
LAYOUT AND RESET BASE, TYP. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
■

o-I'

---

F ■ I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

=� 

RE ORGANIZE PARK BE NCH ES -------------------- --■
I 8 POOP --------

J 
'-.7 FG

• 

I .....
Lso.-o_ 

1
_ .. _-

.,. ··;_.· .: . . ' .. ·. ,. 
' ··.•.· ' 

a • • • 

11 OBB-

7 

I 
I 

L:�
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

=� 
I 
I 
I 
I 

the greenery, inc .. 
- EMPLOYEE OWNED -

16 ALPZ 
30TRM 
13 POOP 
REORGANIZE PARK BENCHES 
ANNUALS - J 2SF 
20 DIAV 
JO TRAA 
HISTORICAL PLAQUE - UPDATE 
LAYOUT AND RESET BASE, TYP. 
ANNUALS - 2 2SF 

N 

E. 

\ 
0 10 20 30 40 

1--s-�f--1�--l--2_s __ 4�1--3s __ l 
Scale I IO' 

© 2019 WJK LTD
DESIGN CONCEPTS, DRAWING, SHEETS. 
LOGOS, SPECIFIC"'TIQ\JS, DETAILS, \X/1�ITTE� 
/1,�,;-'\ I!:: \IAL )1 IALL /\j(J I Lil:: U)l::U (JI\ '  
RFPROCl /CcD IN WrlOI_F CJR IN PART II-,:
,,;�y FORM 'vl/lTHOUT PR'IOI�: V/R:ITTEh 
CONSENT OF \\IJK LTD 
THIS SHEET TO S�.ALE AT 24'X36" 

V 

C:::: 

V, 

� 
z 

V, 
<( 
z 

V, -
I-

lJ.J 
CL 

u 0
I- u <(
z <( u 
lJ.J 

0 
I- I 

� 0::: lJ.J I-
CL 0 lJ.J :J 
0 LL 

C:::: 
Q::'. 0 

_J I- Vl 

lJ.J LL 
V, 1-' 

> I- 0::: 

C:::: 
0lJ.J I-

0 0 
LL

LU 
:J 

lJ.J <( 

I-
V, UJ I- o::i -

V, 

DATE: AUG 07, 2020 

PROJECT NO.: XXXXX.XX 

DRAWN BY: JC 

CHECKED BY: xx 

FINAL SUBMITTAL 

PLAN, NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION 

REVISIONS: 

DRAWING TITLE 

KEYNOTE AN D PLANTI NG 
PLAN #1 

DRAWING NUMBER 

L1 

OPTION 1


	DRAFT PTAC Minutes 12-19-19 (PDF)
	1 Call to order
	2 Attendees
	3 Members not present
	4 Approval of minutes
	5 Reports
	6 Old Business
	7 Adjournment

	DRAFT PTAC Minutes 11-21-19
	PTAC Minutes_20200528_draft.pdf
	1 Call to order         1:05
	2 Attendees
	3 Report from Downtown Operations    1:12
	4 Adjournment 24:43

	Terminus Options 1&2.pdf
	RFP 2021-109 Waterfront Park Scott Street Terminus Proposal 25
	The Greenery RFP 2021-109 WateScott Street Terminus Proposal 21

	PTAC Minutes_20200528_draft.pdf
	1 Call to order         1:05
	2 Attendees
	3 Report from Downtown Operations    1:12
	4 Adjournment 24:43




